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Public Serrice Qommizsion

April 12,2006

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 060335-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of growth code denials by
Number Pooling Administrator for Jacksonville exchange (San Marco and Clay Street), by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc., which was filed in this office on April 7, 2006, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Thursday, April 27, 2006 10:10 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

4/27/2006 10:10:00 AM
060335-TL
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PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE BST WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES

[RaadiRh N e

NOCUMENT NO, |




- Marguerite Lockard RHED - (D
From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2006 1:27 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/22/2006 1:25:00 PM

.~ 060101-TX 060101CO.TLT.DOC
- 060163-TX 060163CO.TLT.DOC
060322-TL 060322CO.TLT.DOC
060326-TL 060326CO.TLT.DOC
060335-TL 060335CO.TLT.DOC
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DIRECTOR
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COMMISSIONERS:
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KATRINA J. TEW

Hublic Beroice Qommizsion

June 19, 2006

Ms. Nancy Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

Dear Ms. Sims:

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Documents listed below, filed on behalf of
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The docket numbers associated

with the confidential documents are also indicdted.

Document Nos. Docket Nos. Document Nos. Docket Nos.
02702-06 060284-TL 03090-06 060322-TL
02741-06 060287-TL 03129-06 060326-TL
02773-06 060290-TL 03173-06 060335-TL

The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
%
DOCUMENT NO.
Kay Flynn '
Chief of Records
D T€¥049-06
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